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From: Lacey, Aaron <ALacey@lpfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Stephanie Shepard
Cc: Cecilia So; Peters, Jeff; Lacey, Aaron; Rucker, Ryan
Subject: LPFD - Request for information about fire department service impacts 
Attachments: Master Fee schedule Pleasanton Eff 1.1.19.pdf; Service Questions for 10X Genomics.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning, 
Please refer to the email below and the attached requested documents. Please let us know if you require any additional 
information. 

Respectfully, 

“The Mission of the Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department is to provide exceptional public safety services that enhance 
the quality of life in our communities by protecting life, property and the environment.” 

From: Stephanie Shepard <sshepard@fcs‐intl.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 11:39 AM 
To: _LPFD Postmaster_ <LPFDPostmaster@lpfire.org> 
Cc: Cecilia So <cso@fcs‐intl.com> 
Subject: Request for information about fire department service impacts  

Dear Chief Peters, 

I am contacting you regarding an Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration being prepared for a proposed 
development project in the City of Pleasanton. As part of the environmental review being conducted by FirstCarbon 
Solutions, we are consulting with service providers to determine the project's impacts on public services. Your feedback 
regarding fire department services would be valuable to our analysis of the project's impacts. 

I have attached a letter containing questions related to the provision of public services as well as information about the 
project. Please respond to the questionnaire in the attached letter, or forward this letter to the appropriate person who 
can provide the information we need to complete our environmental analysis.  
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Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you, 

Stephanie Shepard 
Environmental Services Analyst II 

Cell: +304 692 1697 

FirstCarbon Solutions (FCS) 
An ADEC Innovation 

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter  

Confidentiality Statement 
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly 
prohibited. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Click here to report this email as spam. 



Service Questions: 

1. Which station(s) would provide services to the project site? 

Fire Station #2 located at 6300 Stoneridge Mall Road. 

2. What are the existing staffing levels, by type (department-wide and at the station(s) 
that would serve the project site)? What is the current number of firefighters, EMT 
personnel, engines, hook and ladder trucks, etc.? 

The Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department (LPFD) has a daily operational staffing 
level of 34 personnel each day. These personnel occupy ten fire stations between the 
cities of Livermore and Pleasanton. The project site is located in the city of 
Pleasanton, which has five fire stations. The daily operational staffing level in 
Pleasanton is 17 personnel each day. Fire Station #2 located across the street from 
the construction project has 4 personnel assigned each day (Fire Captain, Engineer, 
Firefighter-Paramedic, and Firefighter-EMT). Fire Station #2 has (1) primary type 1 fire 
engine, and cross-staffs (1) type 3, and (1) Hazardous Materials Unit. 

3. Please provide the current average response times for emergency calls for service as a 
whole and for the station(s) located nearest to the project site. 

Fire Station #2 has an average response time of 5 minutes and 46 seconds (5:46 based 
upon the 2019 LPFD Annual Report under Performance Measures) 

4. Please provide an estimate of the annual number of service calls the proposed project 
would be expected to generate. If possible, please provide an estimate by type of call 
(e.g., EMS, fire, etc.) 

I cannot foresee the impact of emergency response based upon the information and 
scope of the project provided. 

5. What is the ability of the fire department to accommodate the demand of the 
proposed project as part of the existing facilities? 

6. I cannot foresee the impact of emergency response based upon the information and 
scope of the project provided. 

7. Are there any existing or planned mutual aid agreements with other agencies? 

The LPFD has automatic aid agreement with the Alameda County Fire Department 
(ACFD).  

8. Please provide information about the development fee schedule. What are the 
current rates? What is the estimate rate for the proposed project? 

 
Attached is the LPFD portion of the city of Pleasanton Master Fee Schedule. Please 
contact the Pleasanton Permit Center at 925 931-5630 for an estimate of your specific 
project fees. 



 

 

 

9. Do you foresee any potential challenges that the project may present to the 
department? This includes concerns related to response times, staffing, apparatus, fire 
stations, etc. Please describe any measures that you would recommend to reduce 
potential concerns/challenges. 

The current location of Fire Station #2 already has response challenges related to traffic. 
Over the years new and increased development within the project area (i.e. Workday, 
B.A.R.T, and the Stoneridge Mall) have increased the number of cars that circulate to 
and from these locations impacting the emergency response times from Fire Station #2 
to the community. I would recommend a traffic study be conducted within the area with 
the projection of added vehicles pre and post project development. Identify 
infrastructure impacts such as added utility lines or road repair required for the project. 
Research potential of public safety impacts as a result of the project and consider 
developer impacts of the current infrastructure with adaptive alternatives. 

10. Would the development of the proposed project impair the fire department’s ability 
to maintain established response time standards with current staff and equipment 
levels? 

Unknown. Please refer to the answer to question #9. 

11. Would the fire department need to construct new facilities or expand existing ones in 
order to serve the proposed project and the fire protection needs of the surrounding 
community? 

Unknown. Please refer to the answer to question #9. 
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